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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 23 June 2023 8:45 AM
To: Goh, Jeremy
Cc: Admin A
Subject: AIG REF: 5075175473SG // LKK REF: CC6/AIG22012123/Apa3q2 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SJM434U(AIG) AND SLS421B ON 03/12/2022]

Dear Jeremy, 
 
As per our discussion on 22/06/2023, we will proceed to reject third party claim as insured submitted video to show 
that third party(SLS421B) had an accident with SMQ8698R and both drivers alighted from their vehicle. Our insured 
overtook the accident vehicles to join the queue towards Woodlands Checkpoint. While our insured vehicle was 
stationary and partially in the queue, third party moved forward and hit against insured vehicle. 
 
We will proceed to close file and submit bill to your good office soon. Thanks. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


